

Marko Soskic

Architect SAR/MSA

+46 (0) 72 329 94 67
markososkic@icloud.com
Stockholm, Sweden

Legally authorized to work in the EU/EEA.

Professional profile

Experienced in the development of technical drawings and construction documentation on different types of architectural projects: residential, institutional, industrial, and healthcare projects. Proficient in **Revit**, **AutoCAD**, **SketchUp**, **Adobe Photoshop**, **Adobe Illustrator**, **Adobe InDesign**, **Enscape**, **Microsoft Office**.

Experience

Gisselberg Arkitekter — Architect SAR/MSA / Consultant

December 2021 - present, Stockholm, Sweden

- Collective housing, Nacka, Sweden / Hawila
Construction documentation.
- Extension + Reconstruction of a family house, Sandhamn, Sweden / Private client
Construction documentation.
- Collective housing, Strängnäs, Sweden / Engelbrekt Utveckling AB
Design development, Construction documentation.

Freelance — Architect

September 2021 - present

- Kitchen remodeling, Belgrade, Serbia / Private client
Design development, Construction documentation.

AG Arkitekter — Architect SAR/MSA / 2 years

September 2019 - August 2021, Stockholm, Sweden

- The Swedish security center, Härryda, Sweden / Specialfastigheter
Design development, Construction documentation.
- Primary school "Jensen", Nacka, Sweden / Fastighets AB Stenvalvet
Construction documentation.
- Primary school "Skärlagskolan", Trosa, Sweden / Trosa Kommun
Construction documentation.
- Volvo "UC" lab, Gothenburg, Sweden / Volvo Group
Design development, Construction documentation.

Sweco — Architect SAR/MSA / 1 year 5 months

February 2018 - June 2019, Stockholm, Sweden

- Vrinnevi hospital, Norrköping, Sweden / Region Östergötland
Construction documentation.
- Reconstruction of two ORs, Kullbergska hospital, Katrineholm, Sweden / Region Sörmland
Design development, Construction documentation, Client meetings.

Grid Arkitektur — Architect / 2 years

January 2016 - January 2018, Stockholm, Sweden

- A private family house extension, Västerås, Sweden / Private client
Design development, Construction documentation, Technical descriptions, Client meetings.
- Enlunda bus depot, Ekerö, Sweden / Storstockholms Lokaltrafik
Design development, Construction documentation, Technical descriptions, Client meetings.

Varg Arkitekter — Intern / 5 months

February 2015 - June 2015, Stockholm, Sweden

- Quarter "Torgkvarteret", Linköping, Sweden / Stångåstaden AB och Sankt Kors Fastighets AB
Graphic presentations, 3D visualizations, Physical model making.

Education

Chalmers University of Technology — M.S. in Architecture & Urban Design

September 2013 - January 2016, Gothenburg, Sweden

The University of Belgrade — B.S. in Architecture

September 2010 - July 2013, Belgrade, Serbia

Third Belgrade Grammar School — High School Diploma

September 2006 - July 2010, Belgrade, Serbia

Certificates

The Swedish Association of Architects — Architect SAR/MSA

December 2017, Stockholm, Sweden

Languages

English (fluent), Swedish (fluent), Serbian (fluent), Spanish (intermediate).

Interests

Lighting design, Foreign languages, Tennis.

Additional info

Driver's license — B